



Martin, Disiere, Jefferson & Wisdom
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Gabrielle M. Shayeb
Associate
Dallas Office

✉ shayeb@mdjwlaw.com

☎ 214-420-5533

🖨 214-420-5501

📍 Martin, Disiere, Jefferson &
Wisdom, L.L.P.
9111 Cypress Waters Blvd
Suite 250
Dallas, Texas 75019

Gabrielle M. Shayeb is an Associate Attorney who practices in the areas of civil litigation and insurance litigation. Ms. Shayeb attended Baylor Law School, where she served as Vice-President and Interim President of the Student Bar Association and was a member of the Baylor Barrister Society. She additionally participated in several moot court and mock trial competitions as an advocate and brief writer for the Baylor Law School Advocacy Program. Ms. Shayeb was the recipient of the James P. Alexander Memorial Award, which is awarded to a senior Baylor Law School student with an outstanding record in the Baylor Law advocacy course known as Practice Court.

PRACTICE AREAS:

- Insurance and Tort Law
- Employment Law
- Personal Injury Litigation

HONORS & AWARDS:

- Baylor Barrister Society
- Dean's List
- Bob & Karen Wortham "Mad Dog" Mock Trial Competition Semifinalist
- James P. Alexander Memorial Award

BAR ADMISSIONS:

- All Texas Courts
- United States District Court – Northern and Western Districts of Texas
- District of Columbia Bar

EMPLOYMENT:

- Martin, Disiere, Jefferson & Wisdom, L.L.P., Associate, March 2017–present
- The Law Offices of John David Hart, Law Clerk– August 2016– March 2017
- Atkins, Hollmann, Jones, Peacock, Lewis & Lyon, Inc., Law Clerk,
May 2014–August 2014, May 2015–July 2015

continued on back

EDUCATION:

- Baylor Law School, 2016
 - Baylor Law School's Academy of the Advocate Program, St. Andrews, Scotland, July 2015
 - Baylor Law School Real Estate & Natural Resource Area of Concentration, April 2016
- Trinity University, B.A., 2013

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS:

- State Bar of Texas
- Dallas Bar Association
- Baylor Law Alumni Association
- Dallas Association of Young Lawyers (DAYL)